) ) I
JAC SR
o= g R
June 18, 1980
Mr. N. Moore &S
Muclear Regulatory Cammission XI/V/”"/‘
Office of International Programs oo &£079

7735 0ld Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Export License Application XSNM-1685
TN Ref: 80-115/01 (NUK=-329)

Dear Mr. Moore:

Attached for your in-crmation, is a copy of supplemental
information on inven-ory, which has been forwarded directly
to U. S. Department ~f State by the Euratom Supply Campany.

Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.

A —

Vicki Matson
Assistant Manager

Washington Operations
Enclosure: As indicated above
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2. Hd. Herrn J. Jaspert ceon o mraang

200, Rue de 1a Loi
1040 Brissel R - Sl L N, VWO, L a1

Belgien

21. Mai 1980
HM/gti

US-Exportli-snzantrag iber ca. 103 kg Uran /.3 % U-235 angereichert)
fir den THTR |

Sehr geenrte Herren,

wir nehmen Bezug auf verschiedene mit [hrem sehr geehrten Herrn Jaspert
gefihrten Telefongespriache und Ubersenden lhnen verejnbarungsgemdB ein
Schreiben an das US-AuBenministerium und an NRC, in dem wir den Bedarf
iber ca. 103 kg HEU fur den THTR begriinden.

B8itte leiten Sie dieses Schreiben an "State™ und "NRC" weiter.

Mit freundlichen GriiBen
NUKEM GmbH

Wok— A

(Dr. G. Matz) (H. Miiller)

Anlage vorsizenaer Jes-Auls.chisiiies wemer miree



NUKEM GmtH
Postfach 110C82
NUHEM D-6450 Hanau 11
Tel. (06181) 500-1
Telex 4184113 nuk @

Transnuclear Incorp.

atln. Mrs. Vicky Matson
June 11, 1980
Skyline Center HM/rot
5205 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, Va. 2204°

USA

Re: US-export license application for '03.258 kgs of
highly enriched uranium for the Germa.. THTR-Reactor

Dear Mrs. Matson,

As enclosure we submit sou copy of a letter of NUKEM
dated May 21, 1980 which we have submitted in original to
the Euratom Supply Agency for sutmittance to the US-Depart-
ment of State and NRC.

This letter contains all the necessary background
information regarding inventories.

Please distribute this copy also to the competent members
of the US Executive Branch.

Kind regards,

Nj/'u :bﬂ' e

//} Thoun) *  (H. Miller)
Encl.

vorsizencer Jes AulSiChisiaies Wermer Rinke
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